Rachel Tibbetts

From: Gemma Magnuson

Sent: 23 February 2023 13:07
To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Wroxton 21/00517/F

Additional consultee response from Ecology, thanks
Kind regards

Gemma Magnuson (Mrs) MRTPI MTCP

Senior Planning Officer (South)

Communities Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 227006

gemma.magnuson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

You will appreciate that the above views are those of Council Officers and though given in good faith, cannot
prejudice any decision which the Council, as the Local Planning Authority, may make.

Please note that my usual working hours are Monday to Friday 9.00am to 3.00pm.

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows: Development Management - planning@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Planning Policy - planning.policy@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Conservation - design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information on Planning and
Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk

From: Charlotte Watkins <Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 February 2023 12:43

To: Gemma Magnuson <Gemma.Magnuson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Wroxton 21/00517/F

Hello

Yes, a lighting strategy should be conditioned largely due to the potential impacts on nocturnal wildlife of light spill

into the wooded areas and stream. | seem to remember there were discussions on lighting and camping specifically
early on so there may already be some level of agreement on this - but | can’t remember where it was or find them

in the (very large) documents list.

Charlotte

Dr Charlotte Watkins

Ecology Officer

Tel: 01295 227912

Email: Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk
Communities Directorate

Cherwell District Council
www.cherwell.gov.uk

My usual working hours are: Monday-Thursday mornings.



From: Gemma Magnuson <Gemma.Magnuson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 February 2023 13:05

To: Charlotte Watkins <Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: Wroxton 21/00517/F

Hi Charlotte,

The great crested newt mitigation for this one doesn’t appear to include a restriction on external lighting. | seem to
remember that you were concerned about this. Is it something you would like to see conditioned?

Thanks
Kind regards

Gemma Magnuson (Mrs) MRTPI MTCP

Senior Planning Officer (South)

Communities Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 227006

gemma.magnuson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

You will appreciate that the above views are those of Council Officers and though given in good faith, cannot
prejudice any decision which the Council, as the Local Planning Authority, may make.

Please note that my usual working hours are Monday to Friday 9.00am to 3.00pm.

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows: Development Management - planning@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Planning Policy - planning.policy@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Conservation - design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information on Planning and
Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk




